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No.3 AS B 047/2018-SHI 22 &7 _4- 187 October, 2018

To

"ET T HY&T®/ Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),

O/o PCCF & HoFF, 318#H HI{&HI/ Govt of Assam,

gaTavor AT @& RAseT/ Environment and Forest Department,

H+4T 7a+ / Aranya Bhawan, U9 H1aT S YH1E HaaTe 99/ Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad Agarwal
Path, s UHEET FT@ET & YA/ Near Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra, 9SIT@RY Panjabari,

IﬂTﬂfH Guwahati-781037.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 1.44 ha of forest land for ROU for oil flow line from well No. KSAG to
KSAB in Kasomari Gaon Area under Golaghat Division in favour of Oil & Natural Gas
Corporation Ltd., Jorhat.

Ref:  Letter No. FG.27/Nodal/Drilling Location/ONGC/KSAG to KSAB dated 08.10.2018 of Government
of Assam.

Sir, :
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, [ am to inform that the information furnish by the
State Govt letter mentioned under reference above has been examined in this office. State Govt is requested to
kindly furnish the following for further processing of this proposal:-
(i) The status of forest clearance for production/exploitation of hydrocarbon from KSAB and
KSAG as the forest clearance granted was granted only for location KSAB for drilling by
Regional Office, Shillong vide letter No. 3 AS B 061/2007-SHI/1209-11 dated 12.06.2008
(i)) State Govt to find an alternate compensatory afforestation site as the proposed CA site is
having moderately dense forest and submit along with the shape file of CA in CD.
(iii) Clarification and confirmation of the requirement of infrastructure development components as
mentioned in the CA scheme.
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Copy to:
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